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Memorandum of Understanding and Contract for Facilities Usage
Odessa College and The Ector County Independent School District

The following memorandum of understanding and contract for facilities usage between the Ector County
Independent School District (hereinafter called "ECISD") and Odessa College (hereinafter called "College")
will provide the "AVID Math Enrichment Summer Program" (hereinafter called “Program") at the College
facilities for up to 100 students for a three-week period for four (4) days out of each week, June 8 -26, 2014,
The services provided are to be supplemental to incoming 7th-grade AVID students who meet the at-risk
criteria.

The College agrees to

1 Provide, at no charge to ECISD, facilities and utilities for the operation of the Program from June 8 -26,
inclusive of meeting, dining, staging, activity, and food storage facilities.

2 Provide, at no charge to ECISD, four (4) classrooms for conducting the AVID math enrichment summer
program.

3 Provide, at no charge to ECISD, one (1) office/classroom for the program coordinator.
The ECISD agrees to:

1 Promote the program to its applicable student population.

2 Hire and pay salaries for all teachers, program administrators, and tutors.

3 Pay all costs for supplies and transportation.

4 Food will be covered by the federal summer lunch program (breakfast and lunch).

5 Assure that students abide by College policies regarding conduct and behavior.

This agreement shall become effective when signed by appropriate representatives of ECISD and the
College. Either party may terminate this memorandum of understanding in the event that the other party fails
to materially perform its duties and obligations in accordance with the terms of the memorandum of
understanding.
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